Oklahoma City Division Conoco Inc.
3817 Northwest Expressway
Oklahoma City, OK 73112-1400

December 14, 1990 (405) 948-3100

Qil Conservation Division
ATTN: Dorothy Jacquez
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, NM 87410

Dear Ms. Jacquez:

In filing of the Sundry Notices with the BLM, the pressure testing of the casing strings were
inadvertently left off the notices. All future Sundry Notices will have the pressure testing
information included. The following wells have the pressure information missing from the
Sundry Notices:

Well #14 Day B Well #4 Roelofs A
Lease #SF-078414 Lease #SF-078415

NE/4 Sec. 8-T29N-R8W NE/4 Sec. 9-T29N-R8W
Well #8 Roelofs B Well #13 Vandewart A
Lease #SF-078415 Lease #SF-078502

NE/4 Sec. 22-T29N-R8W SW/4 Sec. 13-T29N-R8W
Well #14 Vandewart A Well #7 Roelofs B

Lease #SF-078502 Lease #SF-078415

NE/4 Sec. 14-T29N-R8W SW/4 Sec. 15-T29N-R8W
Well #18 Hughes B y Well #11 Wilch A

Lease #SF-078046 “" Lease #SF-078416A
NE/4 Sec. 21-T29N-R8W NE/4 Sec. 23-T29N-R8W
Well #12 Wilch A Well #19 Hughes B
Lease # SF-078416 Lease #SF-078046

SW/4 Sec. 23-T29N-R8W NE/4 Sec. 29-T29N-R8W

The pressure testing information is the same for the above wells. The surface casings (8 5/8")
were tested to 1000 psi. for ten minutes and held. The production casings (5 1/2") were
tested to 2600 psi. for 30 minutes and held.

I have attached nine copies of this letter one for each well folder. The well we are trying to
expedite is the Roelofs B #7. If you have any questions or need additional information do
not hesitate to give me a call at (405) 948-3234.

Gregory M. Gazda E
Staff Engineer, P.E.
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